TO:

FROM:

DATE:

TITLE:

Legistar # 150077

DISTRICT 4 & 6
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
February 17, 2015 (COW) (B of T) Date: March 5, 2015

Civic Center Reservoir Facility, Garfield Lift Station and Westmore Lift Station
Standby Generator Improvements - Change Order No. #1; Contract Completion Date
Extension

Genco Industries, Inc.

SUBMITTED BY: Brian M. Jack, Utilities Superintende

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Genco Industries, Inc requested an extension to the Completion Date of the contract due to the available
delivery of the Civic Center Reservior Generator and weather implicatioins for concrete placement and site
restoration. Village Staff is in favor of granting this extension.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

There is no fiscal impact for this extension of completion date.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X
Finance Director X{_
Village Manager X

NOTE:
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All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




